MEMORANDUM
Agenda Item 8(L)1Supplement

TO: Honorable Chairman Anthony Rodriquez and DATE: June 3, 2025
Members, Board of County Commissioners

FROM: Honorable Juan Fernandez-Barquin SUBJECT: Supplemental information regarding

Clerk of the Court and Comptroller the Resolution appointing Kimberly
Hosang and Paul Wiggins to the

N ~ Agricultural Practices Advisory Board
T \\ ol \rum& .

Basia Pruna, Director

Clerk of the Board Division

Enclosed is the Office of the Commission Auditor’s report related to Legislative File Number 250670 on
today’s agenda. This report provides background research on Kimberly Hosang and Paul Wiggins,
candidates under consideration for membership to the Agricultural Practices Advisory Board.
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OFFICE OF THE

2229 COMMISSION AUDITOR

MEMORANDUM

TO: Honorable Anthony Rodriguez,
and Members, Board of County Cqommissioners

FROM: Adeyinka Majekodunmi, CPA
Commission Auditor

DATE: June 3, 2025

SUBJECT: Resolution appointing Kimberly Hosang and Paul Wiggins to the Agricultural
Practices Advisory Board

Resolution No. R-636-14, adopted on July 1, 2014, requires the Office of the Commission Auditor

(OCA) to complete background research on applicants being considered to serve on County Boards

and Trusts that require nominations or appointments by the Board of County Commissioners
(BCO).

Commission Auditor’s Conclusion:

OCA completed the required background research regarding the appointment of Kimberly Hosang
and Paul Wiggins to the Agricultural Practices Advisory Board. The research yielded no adverse
findings for the appointees. This report is being provided as a supplement to BCC File item Number
250670.

MDC002





